
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: [UK OFFICIAL] MySignO Oxygen Monitor Kit quote
1 message

Davey Nicholas A <ndavey@mail.dstl.gov.uk> 29 October 2024 at 08:11
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Classification: UK OFFICIAL

Hi Kate,

 

Looks like I never got that payment link (checked my spam, it’s possible it got eaten), I also would be very grateful
if you could address the consignment to Callie Wilson in Building 390, the rest of the address is correct. Thanks
very much.

 

Kind regards,

 

Nicholas Davey
 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 28 October 2024 14:13
To: Davey Nicholas A <ndavey@dstl.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: [UK OFFICIAL] MySignO Oxygen Monitor Kit quote

 

Hi Nicholas,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

I have changed your quotation to a proforma invoice (attached).  The Square system will email you a payment link
later this afternoon.

 

Please could I ask you for your VAT number to add to our system?

 

Many thanks.

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 28 Oct 2024 at 13:26, Davey Nicholas A <ndavey@mail.dstl.gov.uk> wrote:

Classification: UK OFFICIAL

Hi Kate,

 

I would like that card payment link please.

 

Kind regards,

 

Nicholas Davey
 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 25 October 2024 12:59
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To: Davey Nicholas A <ndavey@dstl.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: [UK OFFICIAL] MySignO Oxygen Monitor Kit quote

 

Hi Nicholas,

 

We also accept payment by card, I would need to email you a link to pay via Square.

 

These are currently available from stock.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Fri, 25 Oct 2024 at 12:45, Davey Nicholas A <ndavey@mail.dstl.gov.uk> wrote:

Classification: UK OFFICIAL

Hello,

 

Do you only accept payment via BACS? Additionally, what would the expected delivery timeframe be from
placing an order? Thanks again.

 

Kind regards,

 

Nicholas Davey
 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 25 October 2024 10:29
To: Davey Nicholas A <ndavey@dstl.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: [UK OFFICIAL] MySignO Oxygen Monitor Kit quote

 

Good morning Nicholas,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days.  Please let me know if you would me to change it to a proforma
invoice.

 

I can of course make any changes to the addresses upon receipt of a PO or further email.

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 25 Oct 2024 at 08:40, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Davey Nicholas A <ndavey@mail.dstl.gov.uk>
Date: Fri, 25 Oct 2024 at 08:36
Subject: [UK OFFICIAL] MySignO Oxygen Monitor Kit quote
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Classification: UK OFFICIAL

Good morning,

 

Could I receive a quote for 15x 0111277- MySignO Oxygen Monitor Kits please?

 

Thank you,

 

Nicholas Davey (MSc.)

Project Support Officer
Cyber Security & Safety Group

Cyber & Information Systems Division

Dstl Porton Down, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 0JQ, UK +44 (0)1980 955858 |  ndavey@dstl.gov.uk  |  He/Him
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"This e-mail and any attachment(s) is intended for the recipient only.   Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted.  Communications with Dstl are monitored and/or recorded for system
efficiency and other lawful purposes, including business intelligence, business metrics and training.  Any views
or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect Dstl policy."

 

"If you are not the intended recipient, please remove it from your system and notify the author of the email and
centralenq@dstl.gov.uk"

"This e-mail and any attachment(s) is intended for the recipient only.   Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage
or copying is not permitted.  Communications with Dstl are monitored and/or recorded for system efficiency and
other lawful purposes, including business intelligence, business metrics and training.  Any views or opinions
expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect Dstl policy."

 

"If you are not the intended recipient, please remove it from your system and notify the author of the email and
centralenq@dstl.gov.uk"

"This e-mail and any attachment(s) is intended for the recipient only.   Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or
copying is not permitted.  Communications with Dstl are monitored and/or recorded for system efficiency and other
lawful purposes, including business intelligence, business metrics and training.  Any views or opinions expressed in
this e-mail do not necessarily reflect Dstl policy."

 

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
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